Minutes CEBS Curriculum Committee March 7, 2006--Dean's Conference Room

Members Present: Retta Poe, Chair. Pitt Derryberry, Marge Maxwell, Melissa Hakman, Marty Boman, Bill Kelley, Tracy Lara, Terry Wilson, Sherry Powers, Toby Daniel, Steve Haggbloom, Jeanne Fiene, Alice Mikovch Guests: Sylvia Dietrich, Don Nims, Vicki Stayton

The first item of business was to approve the minutes of the December 6, 2005 meeting. These minutes were approved as they appeared on the web.

New Business

Department of Curriculum and Instruction

Proposal to Revise a Program-Elementary Education—Mikovch/Wilson motion for approval. Toby Daniel spoke on the rationale for the program revision. Some editorial changes were noted in regard to the credit hours. Motion passed.

Department of Counseling and Student Affairs

Two proposals were addressed together--Proposal to Revise a Program-Rank I-Guidance Program-Elementary and a Proposal to Revise a Program-Rank I-Guidance Program-Secondary. Fiene/Hakman motion for approval. Don Nims was present to speak on the rationale for these revisions. The motion to approve both proposals passed.

From the Department of Special Instructional Programs

Proposal to Create a New Course-IECE 22—Kelley/Daniel motion for approval. Vicki Stayton gave an overview of all the proposals. There were a few editorial changes noted on this proposal and the motion to approve passed.

Proposal to Create a New Course-IECE 322—Fiene/Hakman motion for approval. There were several questions and suggestions of revisions. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed

Proposal to Create a New Course-IECE 323—Boman/Lara motion for approval. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed.

Proposal to Create a New Course-IECE 325—Fiene/Mikovch motion for approval. There were some questions and suggestions. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed.

Proposal to Create a New Course-IECE 326—Fiene/Mickovh motion for approval. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed.

Proposal to Create a New Course-IECE 421—Boman/Kelley motion for approval. Editorial changes will be made. After some further discussion this proposal passed.

Proposal to Create a New Course-IECE 423—Mikovch/Hakman motion for approval. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed.

Proposal to Create a New Course-LTCY 310—Fiene/Mikovch motion for approval. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed.

Proposal to Make Multiple Revisions to a Course-IECE 420, Proposal to Make Multiple Revisions to a Course-IECE 493, and the Proposal to Make Multiple Revisions to a Course-IECE 494—Kelley/Powers motion for approval of these three proposals as a group. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed.

Proposal to Revise a Program-Bachelor of Science in Education Interdisciplinary Early Childhood Education—Fiene/Wilson motion for approval. Motion passed.

Proposal to Create a New Course-IECE 523—Fiene/Hakman motion for approval. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed.

Proposal to Create a New Course-IECE 525—Fiene/Mikovch motion for approval. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed.

Proposal to Revise Course Prerequisites-EXED 523—Hakman/Wilson motion for approval. Editorial changes will be made. Motion passed.

Proposal to Revise a Program-Master of Arts in Education Interdisciplinary Early Childhood Education—Fiene/Wilson motion for approval. Motion passed.

Proposal to Revise a Program-Planned Sixth Year/Rank I in Interdisciplinary Early Childhood Education—Hakman/Wilson motion for approval. Motion passed.

Other Business

Election of **four** people to serve on the CEBS Academic Complaint Committee for the calendar year 2006. One faculty member from the College and one student majoring in a department of our College will be elected as <u>regular</u> members. One faculty member and one student will also be elected to serve as the two <u>alternate</u> members. Those elected were as follows:

Regular Members

Joyce Wilder—Faculty Member Alicia Boards—(CSA) Student Member

Alternate Members

Sylvia Dietrich—Faculty member Alicia Wilder—(EALR) Student Member

The Chair noted the report from the Alternate Admissions Subcommittee and invited comments or questions. The Chair also announced that approval has been given to offer on a one-time-only basis in Summer 2006, EDU 523 Fundamentals of Classroom Assessment.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:45.

Susan Krisher, Committee Secretary